Copywriter • Translator

ABOUT ME:

I am 23 year old, med student and creative writer. I've interest on writing about any topic; mostly in spanish but english as well. I'm a proactive person, good at team work, fast learning, responsable, achiving deadlines and developing new skills. I'm marketing enthusiastic with on going formation in Digital Marketing.

EDUCATION:

British English Academy, English Degree B1 2014

Universidad de Oriente, Med School 2014-2020

SKILLS:

Spanish

English

MS Office

Writing & Research

Wordpress

WORK EXPERIENCE:

ELOSPORTS, elosport.com (JAN 2017-AUG 2017) Journalist, Copywriter. Videogames niche.

EZL LLC, ezlgg.com (2017-2018)Journalist, Translator, Head of Department.

G4M3R bot on Discord (May 2019 - Jun 2019) Translator English to Spanish.

CONTACT:

+58 414 084 8969
jdmh96@gmail.com
Skype: jesusdavid020496
cartasvacias.com.ve (under construction
Urb. Las Isletas, Res. Roma Casa XV